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Re: San Gregorio Creek Water Availability — Notice to 2™ Priority Water Users to Reduce
Diversions

Dear Water User:

Due to the low flow condition of the San Gregorio Creek, this notice r'equests that you not divert
water from the stream system for 3 days of each week (until further notice), beginning Friday, August
28, 2009, according to your Point of Diversion Number, as set forth in the following schedule:

NO Diversions

Point of Diversion Numbers During Day of Week*

#1 through #35 Sundays, Tuesdays, and Thursdays
#36 through #70 Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays
#71 through #105 Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays
#106 through #140 Wednesdays, Fridays, and Sundays
#141 through #175 Thursdays, Saturdays, and Mondays
#176 through #210 Fridays, Sundays, and Tuesdays

#211 through #245 and

#1000 through #1003 Saturdays, Mondays, and Wednesdays

Your Point of Diversion Number(s) with 2" Priority uses are shown on the attachment to this
letter.

In the upcoming weeks and months, subsequent notices for further reductions in diversions may
be necessary. Your cooperation and assistance are greatly appreciated. Please contact me if you have
any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,
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Allan Richards
Stetson Engineers Inc.

Watermaster for San Gregorio Creek

* Note: Four of the largest irrigators in the lower portion of the watershed have been put on a specific rotation schedule,
different than above, which also includes three days each of no diversions.

cc: (representative letter and service list only)
Honorable George A. Miram
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